Paris Consolidated School Board of Education Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order by President Deanna Krumm at 6:33pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

- **3. Roll Call** President Deanna Krumm, Vice President Dennis Hrupka, Clerk Kristine Kordecki, Treasurer Colleen Belmont, Member Curt Nikula, and District Administrator Roger Gahart were all present for the meeting.
- **4.** Approval of Agenda A Nikula/Kordecki motion was made to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **5. Approval of Board Minutes -** A Kordecki/Belmont motion was made to approve the January 15, 2020 minutes as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1 with President Deanna Krumm abstaining.
- **6. Approve Payment of Bills** A Nikula/Kordecki motion was made to approve the payment of bills totaling \$332,738.24. Motion carried 5-0.
- 7. Correspondence None
- **8.** Comments from the floor None
- 9. Reports
 - **A.** Treasurer's Report A Belmont/Kordecki motion was made to approve the January 2020 Treasurer's report. Motion carried 5-0.

B. Administrator's Report -

- 1.) Our Boys Basketball and Cheerleading season has ended. Congratulations to our student/athletes and Coaches Eric Cheney and Austin Koeshall for their great work this season. Both teams displayed skill and sportsmanship, with our A Team capturing the conference championship. Congratulations also to Coaches Margie Blair and Jen Rossi for their outstanding work with our cheerleading squads. Everyone represented our school with sportsmanship, skill, and pride. Best of luck to our players, as well as Coach Berce, Coach Curtis, Coach Greeno, and Coach Pye with the volleyball season, which has now begun.
- 2.) Plans for this year's all-school literacy unit are coming together. The theme for this year is Australia. We enthusiastically look forward to a two-day Artist in Residency with Didgeridoo Down Under, as well as classroom chats with our own Paris Mom, Kate Westover, who was born and raised in Australia. We thank the PSO for providing this fantastic opportunity. Everyone is very excited to begin, and the half-level hallway will highlight the student learning projects for our Spaghetti Supper guests.
- 3.) Please mark your calendars for March 21st, which is when we will host our Annual Spaghetti Supper. Delicious dinners will be served from 4 until 6:45 pm in our cafeteria, followed by silent and live auctions in the gym. We cordially invite everyone to join us for this fantastic community event.

10. Discussion

- **A. Building Maintenance Update** District Administrator, Roger Gahart, gave an update on the routine HVAC and plumbing maintenance, as well as retrofitting some old exterior light fixtures to LED that will be performed over Winter Break.
- **B.** 2020-2021 Staffing Update Discussion regarding TAG program: possible increase of time for coordinator. No other staffing needs at this time.

11. Action

- A. Approval of 2020-2021 School Calendar A Kordecki/Belmont motion was made to approve the 2020-21 School Calendar. Motion carried 5-0.
- **12.** Adjournment A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to adjourn at 7:44pm. Motion carried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted, Kristine Kordecki, Clerk Board of Education

Kristina Klabunde Recording Secretary